# **Jamie Domingo**

San Francisco, CA • 650-255-5351 • contact@jamiedomingo.com • https://github.com/jamiemd

#### **PROJECTS**

#### **Decision Jam**

Decision making and voting app.

React, Express, Node, and MongoDB.

 A one month project where I collaborated with two other members to come up with the design and implementation. I primarily worked on the front end using React and CSS to design the UI and overall styling as well as integrating the Stripe payment method.

## **Tagalog Flashcards**

Flashcard app for learning Tagalog.

React/Redux, Express, Node and MongoDB.

• I created a variation of the Leitner method to come up with an algorithm for how often a flashcard would be reviewed.

## **Lantern Drop**

Language speed typing game for learning Japanese kana characters.

Unity, C#, Illustrator

Utilized Unity's built in physics engine to create moving objects for gameplay.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Lambda School

Computer Science: Nov 2017 - May 2018

 A six month full-time program learning full stack development, computer architecture, computation fundamentals, and applied programming. Worked on assignments with classmates as well as creating my own personal website and projects.

### Hotwire Inc. (Expedia), San Francisco CA

Associate GL Accountant, 2014 - 2016

 Prepared monthly journal entries and reconciliations as well as assist the Oracle engineering team with system testing related to chart of accounts conversion and invoice approval workflow.

# **Quinstreet Inc., Foster City CA**

Senior AR/Billing Associate, 2010 – 2014

 Deferred revenue recognition and reconciliation for monthly general ledgerjournal entries. Along with cash application of wires, checks and credit card charges into Oracle system.

#### SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Javascript, React, Redux, Express, Node, Unity, C#, MongoDB, Axios, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign,

#### **EDUCATION**

# San Francisco State University

- BS Business Administration Finance
- BA Economics